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Monpay, 11t February 1867.
Prerissor Sik J. Y. SIMPSON, Barr., Vice-President, in the Chair.

The following Gentleman was balloted for, and elected a Fellow of the
Society :—.
JamEes Donavupson, Esq., LL.D., Rector of the High School.

The following Bonations to the Museum and Library were laid on the
table, and thanks were voted to the Donors :—

(1.) By AxprEw JERVISE, Esq., Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot.

Four Arrow-Heads, three of yellow, and one of grey coloured flint,
with barbs and stem ; measuring from fths of an inch to 1% inch in
length. They were found at Strathdon, Aberdeenshire,

(2.) By ArtrUR MiTcHELL, M.D., Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot.

A collection of rudely chipped Implements of Sandstone, measuring
from 4 inches to 21 inches in length ; found in Shetland. (See Commu-
nication, p. 118.) )

(3.) By Georee PerRIE, Esq., Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot.
Several Rude Implements of Sandstone, measuring from 10 inches to
12 inches in length, found in Orkney. (See Communication, page
134.)

(4.) By Jonx~ Cowan, Esq. of Beeslack.
Celt of yellowish Bronze, measuring 133 inches in length, 9 inches
in greatest breadth across the face, and only £ inch across the narrow ex-
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tremity ; it is Sths of an inch in thickness about the middle of its
length, becoming gradually thinner towards each extremity, which- ter-
minates in a sharp edge. It weighs 5 Ibs. 7 oz avoir. There is a

Bronze Celt, 18§ inches in 1ength, and weighing 5 1b. 7 oz., found at
Lawhead, on the Pentland Hills, Edinburghshire.

small rounded depression on one side of the Celt, about its centre,
possibly a defect in the casting. The rather elegant shape of this very
large Celt is well shown in the annexed careful drawing. It was found
in digging a drain on the farm of Lawhead, on the south side of the Pent-
land Hills, near Edinburgh.

This Bronze Celt.is believed to be the largest specimen of this class of
ancient weapons which has yet been discovered, at least in Great -Britain
and Ireland. The largest specimen of a Bronze Celt described in the
Catalogue of the Museum of the Royal Irish Academy, measures 121
inches long, 8% broad in the widest part, #ths of an inch thick, and
weighs 4 1bs. 14 oz.

(6.) By WriLntam KincHory, Esq., Bonnington.

The Armorial Bearings of the Masons and Coopers of Leith, carved in
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wood. It measures 3 feet 5 inches in height, and 3 feet in breadth. On
an oval shield in the centre is displayed the implements of the respective
trades in relief, and the shield is surrounded with a border of scrolls,
flowers, &c. At each side of the upper portion is a Cupid, supporting
a bunch of flowers and fruit, and below is a ribbon, on which is painted
the following motto—THE HAND OF THE DILIGENT MAKETH RicH. These
armorial bearings were formerly displayed over a pew belonging to the
Incorporated Trades, in South Leith Parish Church.

(6.) By RoBErT CARFRAE, Esq., Curator S.A. Scot.
Autograph Letter of Sir Joseph Banks, dated 1798.
Autograph Letter of Sir Walter Seott, dated 1810.
Caledonian Mercury Newspaper, August 3, 1727.

(7.) By Mrs Gisson, late of Grangemouth.

Pair of Silver-Plated Shoe-Buckles, with square corners, and round
ornaments.

(8.) By W. T. M‘CurrocH, Keeper of the Museum of Antiquities.

Universal Astronomical and Ring Dial, in brass, 10 inches in diameter.
This class of dial is thus described in the “ New Dictionary of Arts and
Sciences,” London, 1763 :—“ It is composed of two rings or flat cireles.
The outward ring represents the meridian of the place of the observer.
The inner ring represents the equator. A cursor, composed of two little
pieces, slides along an aperture in the middle of the bridge, which cursor
has a small hole to admit the rays of the sun. The middle of this bridge
represents the axis of the world, and its two extremities the two poles.
On the edge slides a ring, by which the instrument is suspended during
observation. This ring represents the zenith.”

(9.) By Jory PrineLE Parg, Esq., White-Bank House, Morning-
side.
Cylinder-shaped Tankard of China, measuring 5% inches in height by
4 inches in diameter, with a handle at the side, and ornamented with
painted flowers, &e., in red and blue colours,
From this tankard Prince Charles Edward drank home-brewed ale,
presented to him by the Misses Anderson of Whithurgh, near Crichton
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Dean, on his line of March south from Edinburgh in 1745. It was
acquired in 1831 by Captain George Park of Skedsbush, East Lothian.

(10.) By Roserr MERCER, Esq. of Scotsbank, F.8.A. Scot.

Specimens of the Spurious Antiquities stated to have been recently
found in the river Thames—

Leaden Figure, representing a man on horseback, with a sword in his
left hand, and wearing an open erown. The horse measures 18 inches
in length, and the height of the figure is 19 inches from the bottom of
- the plinth to the top of the crown.

Two Leaden Human Figures standing on a Plinth, holding between
them a dish, on which is @ human head. Tach figure bears a sword—the
one in the right, the other in the left hand ; they are dressed in chain
mail. The height of each figure, including plinth, is 14 inches.

Leaden Pillar, 19 inches in height, including base. It measures 3}
inches in diameter at the bottom, and 2 inches at the top. From the top
of the pillar rises the upper portion of a human figure, holding a sword
with both hands, raised over the top of the head.

(11.) By Avexanper CuxNinemam, Esq., through Trosss Strven-
soN, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.

Tack of Teinds, John Spottiswoode, Archbishop of St Andrews, Com-
. mendator of Killwinning, to David Cunningham of Robertlands, Stewarton,
and Blacklawes, 21st December 1616 ; on a sheet of vellom, and with the
Archbishop’s signature as ¢ Sanct Andrews, Abbot of Kylwinning.”

{12.) By Jamgs HorspureH, Esq., F.8.A. Scot.
Gold Coin of one of the Doges of Venice, about the year 1300.

(13.) By the Rev. J. A. Leern Campprir, F.S.A. Scot.
- Coins from the Collection of the late John Archibald Campbell, Esq., '
‘W.8,, F.S.A. Scot., father of the donor, including—

Saxon Stycas.
Three of Ethelred.

Scottish Coins.
Two Pennies of Alexander 111,
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David II. Half Groat of Aberdeen.

Robert III. Groat of Perth.

James II. Groat of Edinburgh.

James V. Groat.

Mary Testoon, 1558.

Franecis and Mary Half Testoon, Jam, Non Sunt, &c.
Francis and Mary Two Testoons, Vicir Lro, &e., 1560.
Charles 1. Shilling.

English Coins, §e.
Henry VIIL, Penny with “T W” on reverse, being the initials of Car-
dinal Wolsey.
Charles IT. Crown, 1682,
William and Mary Half-Crown, 1689.

Anne, Medal.  Reverse, “ Extirery Excriss,” but the word “ExgLisg”
scraped off the medal.

George III. Hanoverian Half-Dollar.

Charlotte, Queen of George III. Copper Medalet.

Fifteen Copper Tokens of English towns of 17th century.

Nine Copper Coins and Tokens of a later period.

A Church Token, in lead, heart-shaped, with the initials “ C K,” and
date 1731.

Roman, A False Denarius of the Emperor Didius Julian.

(14.) By Wirniam Brown, Esq., F.R.C.S.E., F.S.A. Scot.
Depositions on the Birth of Prince James, folio. Edinburgh, 1688,
(15.) By the Sociery.
Proceedings of the Kilkenny Archzological Society, Nov. 1861-62,
8vo. Dublin, 1863.
(16.) By Jorx Evans, Esq. (the Author).
Discovery of Flint Arrow-heads near Bath, &c. (pp. 8). 8vo. London,
1866. :

(17.) By Cuarces Cowax, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.
Monuments de I’ Ancien Evéché de Bale. 8vo. Porventray, 1862,
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(18.) By the SOCIETY
Transactions of the Historic Society of Lancashire and (Jheshno
Vol. V. 8vo, Liverpool, 1865.

(19.) By Jamzs H. Cuamsrs, Esq., F.S. A, Scot.

Two Human Skulls, and two Urns ornamented by punctured perpen-
dicular and cross lines, &c.  One urn measures 7 inches in height and 5}
inches across the mouth ; the other is similarly ornamented, and is 6}
inches in height and 5} across the mouth. Two leaf-shaped arrow-heads
or flakes of yellowish-coloured flint, measuring respectively 14 and 2 inches
in lengﬂl. Portion of a bone ring, with a raised band on the outside, also
a small piece of wood, measuring 54 inches in length by 1 inch in breadth.
Found in a stone kist at Broomend, Inverurie, Aberdeenshire. (See the
following Communication.)

There were exhibited—

(1.) By C. B. Davioson, Esq., F.S. A, Scot.

A Sepulchral Urn, a Lamp of Leather, and a portion of Ox Hide
found in a short stone kist at Broomend, near the Paper-mills, Inverurie,
Aberdeenshire, and also Photographs of the open Kist before its contents
were disturbed. (See Communication, p. 115.)

(2.) Puarchased for the Musnum.
A large, heavy Crossbow, with stirrup, moulinet, and pullies.

The following Comnunications were read :—



